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Transbay Transit Center 
San Francisco, CA 

CM/GC Contract No. 08-04-CMGC-000 
Project No. 30100 

 
BID PACKAGE TG12.1 

ADDENDUM #3 
 
 
DATE: 06/11/2015      
 
TO: All Qualified Bidders 

 
FROM: Webcor/Obayashi Joint Venture 

 
BID DUE DATE: June 16, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 

COMMUNICATION WITH WEBCOR/OBAYASHI JOINT VENTURE 
 

At no time during the bid process (defined as the time between issuance of the IFB until award of Subcontract 
to Trade Subcontractor) shall Bidders contact any person(s) or staff of the TJPA, TJPA Program Management/ 
Program Controls (PMPC) team, Webcor/Obayashi Joint Venture, CM Oversight (CMO), or other TJPA 
Consultants regarding the IFB.  The only contact is for submission of questions using the contact directions as 
described in Exhibit A, Section III. “Communication with Webcor Obayashi Joint Venture”.   
 
The QBD and Pre-bid Request for Substitution submission time frame expired on Thursday, June 4, 2015 at 
2:00 p.m. 
 
Bids are due Tuesday June 16, 2015 at 2:00 p.m.  
 
 
Reference the Project Bidding Manual, Section III.B.1 regarding document availability and how to obtain the 
documents. 
 



Trade Package TG12.1 Civil/Sitework at Grade/Ground Level Landscaping TRANSBAY TRANSIT CENTER PROJECT 
                  San Francisco, CA 

ADDENDUM #3 
06/11/2015  Page 2 of 2 
 

MODIFIED DOCUMENTS PER ADDENDUM #3 
 
The items listed below make up the TG12.1 – Civil/Sitework at Grade Ground Level Landscaping 
Construction Bid Package Addendum #3. This Addendum shall supersede all previously issued Bidding 
Documents.  All other conditions and requirements remain unchanged.   
 

a. Exhibit A – Trade Subcontractor Bid Package Manual and Forms – Subcontracts #301001201, 
Addendum #3, dated 06/11/2015. 

 
1) Revised Section VII. “Contract Document List” 

 
b. Exhibit I – Schedule, dated 06/09/2015 

 
c. Exhibit M – Q&A Log, dated 06/09/2015 
 
d. Questions on Bid Documents (QBD) Responses 
 

1) The attached IFB Questions and Answers are incorporated into the Bid Documents by this 
Addendum. 

 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM #3 
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TG12.1 – Civil/Sitework at Grade/Ground Level Landscaping 

Questions are numbered in the order received. Numbers missing in the sequence will be answered in a future set. 
 

Question 
No. 

Submission 
Date 

Drawing 
No. 

Document/ 
Spec. No. 

Question Response 

TG12.1-
004 

5/7/2015   01 15 70 Is the Trade Subcontractor responsible for 
developing and submitting traffic control plans 
stamped by a registered engineer, as 
referenced in 01 15 70 1.4B, or does W-O have 
sufficient plans that this Trade Subcontractor 

can use?  

The TG12.1 Trade Subcontractor is responsible 
for the submittal of Traffic Control Plans 
stamped by a registered engineer. 

TG12.1-
005 

5/7/2015 L1-2302, 
L1-2303, 
L1-2310 

  Please confirm that the “Grey Concrete over 
Baserock” shown to be placed in the Ramp 
area (Zone 10), as referenced on Scoping 
Drawings L1-2302 & L1-2303, and L1-2310, is 
NOT part of this project’s scope. 

Confirmed; Grey Concrete over Baserock as 
referenced is NOT part of this Trade 
Subcontractor’s scope of work. 

TG12.1-
008 

5/7/2015     Few thicknesses are provided for the 
Geosynthetic Fill to be placed between the 
TOTB and Pedestrian Paving. Please provide 
guidance. 

For landscape pedestrian paving please refer to 
Specification Section 32 34 10 Geosynthetic 
Fill. 

TG12.1-
010 

5/7/2015 L1-0002   Sheet L1-0002 (3rd column, about mid-way 
down) notes a cross-hatch legend that signifies 
where steel plate is required in lieu of the 
protection slab at areas of insufficient 
depth/thickness. Please confirm that this is to 
be furnished and installed by others. 

Confirmed; steel plates are supplied and 
installed by others. 

TG12.1-
011 

5/7/2015 ES-2107 
- ES-
2110 

  Which duct banks do the TG12.1 have to 
provide Exc/Backfill/Shoring for? The “Scoping 
Drawings” provided (ES-2107 thru ES-2110) 
are unclear (red lines don’t usually point to 

specific duct banks). 

The electrical duct banks run along Minna, 
First, and then again on Natoma streets; the 
TG12.1 Trade Subcontractor will provide all 
excavation, trench shoring (if necessary), 

backfill, and compaction.  

TG12.1-
015 

5/7/2015     Please confirm that the top of the train box will 
be constructed prior to the time that the 

TG12.1 Trade Subcontractor begins removal of 
the CDSM Shoring Wall. 

Confirmed; the structural concrete will be 
installed prior to removal of the CDSM walls. 

TG12.1-
016 

5/7/2015     Assuming that the train box top is done prior 
to removal of the CDSM Shoring in the area, 
will the TG12.1 Trade Subcontractor be 

allowed to operate equipment on top of the 

train box during the CDSM Shoring Wall 
removal? If so, what are the conditions of 
doing so (i.e. weight limits, locations, mats, 
protection, etc.)? 

The TG12.1 Trade Subcontractor shall provide a 
list of equipment, including weights along with 
load distribution, for review and approval to the 

Structural Engineer. Design strength of the 

train box can be found on sheet S-1003.  
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TG12.1-

017 

5/7/2015   01 15 70 The Traffic Lane requirements table 01 15 70-2 

states that Minna and Natoma streets have to 
have a WB 11’ lane open “At All Times”. Please 

clarify how the road sections are to be 
constructed when there is insufficient 
width/room to build the permanent work. 

The TG12.1 Trade Subcontractor shall 

coordinate this work with WOJV and SFMTA; 
streets are to be constructed with minimal 

disruption to the public.  

TG12.1-
019 

5/13/2015   section 1.8 
02 41 02 

Specification Section 02 41 02, Demolition of 
Shoring Wall – Below Grade Package, 
Paragraph 1.8, states that the contractor shall 
review records of the shoring wall pretrenching 
from TG0300; we did not find this information 

in the Contract Documents. 
 
Please promptly provide this information. 

The TG03.0 Trade Subcontractor was required 
to perform pretrenching prior to installation of 
the CDSM shoring wall; this work was limited to 
a 5'-0" wide by 8'-0" deep trench centered on 
the CDSM shoring wall.   

TG12.1-
020 

5/13/2015   Exhibit A 
Scope of 
Work 

The Package Scope Summary notes that this 
Trade Package includes the following electrical 
work: (a) relocation of pull boxes and street 

lights; (b) street level light poles and lights; 
and (c) traffic and pedestrian signals. Plan 
Sheets C1-7001 thru C1-7007 (“Signing and 
Striping”) provides limited information on 

“variable loops,” and Sheets C1-8001 thru C1-
8005 (“Traffic Signal Plans”) provide 

information on the Signals. But we can’t find 
information regarding the street lighting work 
required. Also, no Div. 26 (“Electrical”) 
sections were included in the “Primary 
Specifications” listed in Exhibit A. Please 
provide direction.  

Exhibit A is to be used as a guide for narrowing 
the scope of work that is shown on the 
construction drawings and specifications and is 

not intended to be used as an absolute listing 
of duties. Division 26 is part of the complete 
set of documents and can be obtained through 
the TJPA website.  Furthermore, additional 

information for street lights, signals, and 
controls may be included in additional 

construction drawings; Electrical, Utilities, 
Telecom, Architectural, etc. The TG12.1 
Trade Subcontractor is responsible for 
reviewing all construction drawings and 
specification sections in order to provide a 
complete bid. 
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TG12.1 – Civil/Sitework at Grade/Ground Level Landscaping 

Questions are numbered in the order received. Numbers missing in the sequence either have been answered in a previous response set or will be answered in 
a future set. 

Question 
No. 

Submission 
Date 

Drawing 
No. 

Document/ 
Spec. No. 

Question Response 

TG12.1-
001 

5/7/2015 C1-
2000s, 
C1-
4000s, 

C1-
5000s 

Plan Sheets C1-200x, C1-400x, C1-500x (x = 
various numbers) graphically show curbs 
without gutter sections. This is consistent with 
Note 4 on the various C1-500x sheets, which 

refers to 6” Curb per SFDPW Std #87169. But 
the Paving Plans (Sheets C1-600x) graphically 
indicate that the curb adjacent to the typical 
street buildup sections (C1-6008) is a curb 
and gutter section, as depicted on SFDPW Std 
#87170, rather than curb-only. Please clarify. 

Curb and gutter to be provided as shown 
graphically in the Paving Plans (Sheets C1-
600x). Refer to SFDPW Std #87170 for curb 
and gutter sections. 

TG12.1-
006 

5/7/2015 C1-6008 
& C1-
5001-C1-
5005 

Plan Sheet C1-6008 shows that ¼” steel plate 
is to be used in lieu of 6” of sub-base when 6” 
isn’t available. How do we determine where 
the steel plate will be required? Plan Sheets 

C1-5001 thru C1-5005 indicate that much of 
the street area over the box is very close to 

this 6” minimum, and the cost differential 
between steel and sub-base is significant. 

For clarification of steel protection plate 
locations, please refer to attached Civil 
Sketches QBD006-01 through QBD006-05. 
Steel plate is not part of TG12.1 scope. 

TG12.1-
007 

5/7/2015 C1-6008 
& C1-
5001-C1-
5005 

In areas referenced in drawings that require 
steel plate, what (if anything) is placed 
between the steel plate and concrete base? 

No additional construction material is required 
to be placed between the steel plate and the 
concrete base.  

TG12.1-
009 

5/7/2015 Is special fill (i.e. lightweight) required for the 
permanent street fills between the TOTB and 

pavement sections at First, Fremont, and 
Beale streets? 

There is no special fill/lightweight fill required 
along First, Fremont, and Beale streets 

between TOTB and the pavement section; 
standard fill is acceptable. 

TG12.1-
012 

5/7/2015 C1-6008, 
C1-5002 

The permanent roadway sections at First, 
Fremont, and Beale streets (per C1-6008) 
include 2” of AC over variable thickness 
concrete base and 6” of sub-base, over an 

undefined material under the sub-base. Also, 
Page 10 of 13 (in TG12.1… document) 
includes a note to “…include section of 
structural concrete per detail C1-5002…” 

There is no structural concrete noted on C1-
5002, or the noted/referenced C1-6008 
sections. Should this be “concrete base”? This 

section does not match the sections placed in 
the Bridge Removal Plans. 

The "TG12.1 First and Fremont St. Removal" 
document is for reference only. The note to 
"include section of structural concrete per 
detail C1-5002" on Pg. 10 is meant to refer to 

the "concrete base" callout as shown on C1-
6008. 
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TG12.1-

014 

5/7/2015 What base and/or sub-base material is to be 

placed under the Bus Pad Concrete in the Bus 
Plaza? Almost all other paved areas that are 

constructed on the Train Box are built on 
Geosynthetic material. Is the same required 
here? 

In the Bus Plaza, follow C1-6008, Detail 6, 

Note 1. "Extend Concrete Pavement to Top of 
Building Insulation"; therefore, no sub-base is 

used as concrete extends to top of train box. 

TG12.1-
021 

5/13/2015 Sections 2.3 
and 2.4 

03 33 12 

Technical Specification Section 03 33 12, 
Landscape Cast-in-Place Concrete, Paragraphs 

2.3.D and 2.4.A.2, cite specifications for 
Micro-reinforcement in the concrete (as well 
as reinforcing bars and welded wire fabric). 

The plans show reinforcing bars but not mesh, 
nor is micro-reinforcement noted. Is micro-
reinforcement required in the paving 
concrete? 

Yes, micro-reinforcement is required in the 
concrete paving.  

TG12.1-
022 

5/13/2015 L1-7310 
Detail 
10, L1-
2302 - 
L1-2307 

Plan Sheet L1-7310 shows a 9” transition slab 
beneath the Pedestrian or Vehicle Paving at 
the “On-Building” and “On-Grade” junction. 
These section cuts are only shown on Sheets 
L1-2302 and L1-2303 (west end and portion 
of SW side). There are similar situations 

elsewhere (i.e. north side and east end), are 
these transition slabs required here also? If 
so, please provide limits/dimensions.  

No other transition slabs are required except 
the locations indicated on the drawings.  

TG12.1-
023 

5/13/2015 L1-2302 
thru L1-

2307 

The Legend on Plan Sheet L-0002 includes 
several symbols for “Expansion Joints” 

(including a “non-doweled expansion joint” 
and “Doweled Cold Joint.” There’s only about 
20 doweled cold joints shown on Sheets L1-
2302 thru L1-2307, and no non-
doweled expansion joints. It appears that all 
expansion joints are doweled, please confirm. 

Non-doweled expansion joints are typically at 
building edge. Please refer to material plans. 

TG12.1-
024 

5/13/2015 Section 3.12 
03 33 12 

Technical Specification Section 03 33 12, 
Landscape Cast-in-Place Concrete, Paragraph 
3.12, notes that Staining is required. (1) The 
concrete has integral color: please confirm 
that integral color AND staining is required; 
(2) If required, Paragraphs 2.3 (Materials) nor 

3.12 (Staining) note what material is 
required, please provide; (3) 3.12 states that 
3 coats are to be applied at the coverage rate 
recommended by the manufacturer. Is each 

coat to be at that rate, or just the total of the 
3 coats? 

Staining is not required. Please refer to 
Specification Section 03 33 12, Schedules 
3.16 for concrete colors and finishes. 
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TG12.1-

025 

5/18/2015 The columns/shafts for the temporary bridges 

to be removed are nominally 48” diameter, 
but due to required construction methods 

(drilled shaft) they are typically larger. What 
is the maximum diameter of the columns to 
be removed? Will the TG12.1 Trade 
Subcontractor be required to perform any 
chipping to allow removal of these columns, 
as detailed in the Temporary Bridges Removal 

Narrative? If so, how much? 

CIDH drilled piers vary in diameter as they 

were installed without sleeves; chipping will 
be necessary if the TG12.1 Trade 

Subcontractor chooses to cut and remove 
through the blockout. A jobsite visit is 
strongly recommended to assess the extent of 
the chipping as each of the CIDH piers vary in 
size. See attached submittals for reference. 

TG12.1-

026 

5/18/2015 L1-2330 

- L1-
2332, 
L1-2302 
- L1-

2304 

Plan Sheets L1-2330 through L1-2332 show 

ventilation manholes and ventilation grates 
within lift out lids, with notes to “SCD” (See 
Civil Drawings). No details are provided in the 
Civil or Landscape Drawings. Similarly, there 

are “Fuel Intakes” (per Legend) shown on 
Plan Sheets L1-2302 & L1-2304 with the note 
“SED” (see Electrical Drawings). No details 
were found. Please provide details for all 
three of these features as they relate to the 
work of TG12.1. 

The reference notes in drawings have been 

amended to state “SAD.” Refer to 
architectural details 9/A1-8717 and 1 & 4/A1-
9239 for these elements.  See attached 
sketches SKLA-432.1 through SKLA-432.4 for 

clarification.  

TG12.1-
027 

5/18/2015 CDSM Cutoff 
Procedure 

The Supplemental Documents list a “CDSM 
Cutoff Narrative.” This file isn’t in the 
referenced BOX link, but upon our prior 
request we were sent a 7-page document, 
titled “CDSM Cutoff Procedure.” This 
document includes a narrative and sketches, 

and noted that others (not TG12.1) will have 
prepared the beam for future cutoff by 
providing a beveled 0” to 6” (at the building-
side flange) cutout extending 3” minimum into 
the flange to facilitate its future cutoff. A 

recent site visit indicates at least some of 
these cuts are not prepared as noted, with 

only a thin (<1”) cut made at the flange, not 
the 6” cutout shown. It is impossible to see 
most of the cuts as they have been patched 
over. Please confirm what condition the 
existing shoring beams will be in prior to 
TG12.1 starting their removals. 

The TG07.2 Trade Subcontractor is 
responsible for the following (from TG07.2 
Exhibit A): Cut entirely through the interior 
flange and 2” into the web of steel soldier pile 
beams with a cutting torch around the entire 
CDSM wall perimeter. Grind smooth the edge 

of the cut surface as necessary to receive 
WPM-1 waterproofing system, Grace Preprufe. 
Assume that the cutting of the pile beams will 
occur between 2’ and 8’ below the finish 
grade surface; the precise elevations for the 

cutting of the pile beams will be determined 
by future design requirements. 

The field conditions may differ from what was 
shown in the TG07.2 Exhibit A/ CDSM Cutoff 
Procedure. 

TG12.1-
028 

5/18/2015 CDSM 
Shoring Wall 

Removal, 
Exhibit A 

There is currently dewatering pipe, temporary 
electrical facilities, and other obstructions 

within or immediately adjacent to the shoring 
wall alignment. Will others remove these 
temporary obstructions (excluding the 
temporary K-Rail and perimeter fencing) prior 

to the start of the TG12.1 CDSM Shoring Wall 
Removal operations? 

All electrical, dewatering, and miscellaneous 
conduit and/or PVC lines will be removed by 

other contractors prior to the TG12.1 Trade 
Subcontractor’s scheduled activities. The 
removal will be coordinated by 
Webcor/Obayashi Joint Venture field 

superintendent. 
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TG12.1-

029 

5/18/2015 No Information has been provided on the 

existing Beale Street Temporary Bridge. 
Please provide information regarding this 

structure and its required removal phasing, or 
confirm that the work required is accurately 
depicted in the documents already available. 

The removal of the Beale Street Bridge will 

follow a similar process as First and Fremont 
Street. See attached submittal for reference. 

TG12.1-
030 

5/18/2015 C1-5002 
thru C1-
5004 

What fill material(s) are required under and 
outside of the “typical street buildup” section 
(C1-6008) over the Train Box at First, 
Fremont and Beale streets? We can’t find 
where this is shown in the plans or an 

applicable specification. The Temporary Bridge 
Removal scenarios provided show recycled 
AB, CDF, “structural fill per specifications” 
and/or extruded polystyrene, but it’s unclear 
whether these are just temporary sections 
and have to be replaced when final 
construction is complete, and if so, with what? 

Please clarify. 

In the permanent condition under the "typical 
street buildup," there is no special 
fill/lightweight fill required along First, 
Fremont, and Beale streets between TOTB 
and the pavement section. Backfill (standard 

fill) shall be used. 

TG12.1-
032 

5/18/2015 Trade Subcontractor requests a two week bid 
extension to 6/23. Due to the complexity of 

the project, specifically regarding the 
temporary bridges removal, and Trade 

Subcontractor's focus on other recent 
Transbay Transit Center trade package bids, 
more time is needed to competently and 
competitively bid this package. Thank you. 

See Addendum 2 for revised Package 
Timeline. 
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TG12.1 – Civil/Sitework at Grade/Ground Level Landscaping 

Questions are numbered in the order received. Numbers missing in the sequence either have been answered in a previous response set or will be answered in 
a future set. 
 

Question 
No. 

Submission 
Date 

Drawing 
No. 

Document/ 
Spec. No. 

Question Response 

TG12.1-
002 

5/7/2015 C1-6005   Plan Sheet C1-6005 graphically shows a 5’ 
wide strip of concrete pavement (bus pad?), 
with Sections L, M and N shown. These 
sections show a 5’ wide bike lane, but the 

pavement section appears to be the same as 
the adjacent roadway (AC over concrete 
base). Please clarify. 

A 5’ wide strip of concrete pavement shall be 
used, as shown in C1-6005 and per City and 
County of San Francisco Department of Public 
Works engineering standard plan 87170 (as 

referenced in Specification Section 32 16 13 
and the Civil drawing general notes), detail 
"Combined 6" Concrete Curb and Parking 
Strip."  See the attached sketch that has been 
provided for clarity. 

TG12.1-

003 

5/7/2015     Exhibit A, Page 10, Item 12 states: 

 
“This Trade Subcontractor shall anticipate 
installing a single lift, or base coat, of asphalt 
at Minna, First, Fremont, Beale and Natoma 

streets that will be used by other trade 
subcontractors for access during the project. 

This Trade Subcontractor shall include cost of 
temporary striping and comeback work to 
clean, prime, and install final lift of asphalt 
including striping near the end of the project 
as directed by W/O Joint Venture.” 
 
The new pavements on these streets is either 

the “Typical Street Buildup” as shown on C1-

6008 (2” of asphalt surface over 8” to 15” of 
concrete base) or concrete Bus Pads. 
 
When is this initial single lift of asphalt to be 
placed, before or after the concrete base? 
 

If after, does this initial lift get removed prior 
to placing the permanent 2” lift of asphalt? 
2”? Please clarify. 

The intent is to provide a new asphalt surface 

free of dirt, surface defects, and clean striping 
at substantial completion; the TG12.1 Trade 
Subcontractor determines how this final 
condition is achieved. The TG12.1 

Trade Subcontractor is responsible for 
scheduling the completion of the work, and 

establishing how Minna and Natoma streets 
will be utilized by other trades for delivery of 
materials. A detailed schedule that includes 
the timing of the single lift on the surrounding 
streets is not available for bidding purposes.  
 
This trade subcontractor shall remove the 

initial lift of temporary asphalt prior to placing 

the permanent asphalt pavement. 
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TG12.1-

013 

5/7/2015     What “permanent asphalt” is to be included in 

the Item No. 2 (Comeback work at First, 
Fremont and Beale Streets) pricing? The 

permanent roadway section has a total of 2” 
of asphalt pavement, and 2” (minimum) is to 
be placed for the temporary section. Does the 
temporary asphalt within the permanent 
roadway section limits get removed prior to 
placing the permanent asphalt pavement? 

The intent is to provide a new asphalt surface 

free of dirt, surface defects, and clean striping 
at substantial completion; the TG12.1 Trade 

Subcontractor determines how this final 
condition is achieved. The TG12.1 
Trade Subcontractor is responsible for 
scheduling the completion of the work, and 
establishing how Minna and Natoma streets 
will be utilized by other trades for delivery of 

materials. 
 

This trade subcontractor shall remove the 
initial lift of temporary asphalt prior to placing 
the permanent asphalt pavement. 

TG12.1-

018 

5/7/2015 U1-2001-

2003, U1-
3002, U1-
3004, U1-
3005 

  The Utility Plan sheets (U1-2001 thru U1-

2003, “Scoping Drawings” version) show most 
of the new pipe and/or utility structures to be 
constructed crossing other existing utilities 
(ductbanks, waterlines, etc…). But the 
applicable Profile sheets (U1-3002, -3004 & -
3005) don’t show any of these existing 
utilities crossing the new lines. Please provide 

information, including elevations, on any 
utilities that are anticipated to conflict with 
installation of the new utilities. 

Existing utilities were taken into account 

during design of new utilities.  There are no 
existing utilities that are anticipated to conflict 
with the installation of the new utilities. 

TG12.1-
031 

5/18/2015 C1-5002 
thru C1-

5004 

  The areas outside of the permanent roadways 
shown in the referenced sections are 

considered landscape vehicle or pedestrian 
paving “on-structure.” These “on-structure” 
sections are shown as built on geosynthetic 
fill. Is geosynthetic fill required within the 
lowered TOTB sections (i.e. at First & Fremont 

streets, the 85’ width between Bents 17 & 19 
and 25 & 27), outside of the permanent 

roadway section? If not, what fill material is 
required under the landscape pavements in 
these sections? 

For landscape paving on-structure, provide 
geosynthetic fill.  Please refer to Specification 

Section 32 34 10. For areas of fill over the 
lowered section of the Train Box Lid (TOTB), 
use backfill (standard fill). 
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TG12.1-

035 

6/2/2015 C1-6006 

(Addendum 
1) 

  Addendum 1 revised Plan Sheet C1-6006 (Bus 

Plaza Paving), adding Note 5 that “FC-2 Floor 
Coating shall be applied over concrete paving, 

per Specification Section 07 18 14. Paragraph 
1.8B of this section states that “Ambient and 
surface temperatures shall be at least 60 
degrees F for a minimum period of 48 hours 
before, during, and after coating system 
application. The cited specification appears to 

be written for indoor or limited (controllable) 
outdoor area environments, and if required 

here will add considerable cost to this work. 
Please confirm this requirement for both (a) 
the base bid and (b) Bid Item 10 (Additive 
Alternate that adds lamp black to this 
paving). 

The TG13.2 Trade Subcontractor is responsible 

for installing floor coating FC-2. 

TG12.1-
036 

6/2/2015     We haven’t found detailed plans of the 
existing temporary bridges to be removed. 
The bridge removal sketches provided 
reference sections on various “SH-xxx” 
sheets. Please provide these and/or other 
plans showing the details of these bridges, 

including the steel superstructure and 
columns/shafts (i.e. reinforcing steel in 
shafts). 

Please refer to the response to QBD TG12.1-
025 in Q&A set no. 2. 

TG12.1-
037 

6/2/2015     Due to the sheer volume of bid documents, 
we respectfully ask that you postpone the bid 

date by 2 weeks until 6/23/15. 

Please refer to the response to QBD TG12.1-
032 in Q&A set no. 2. 

TG12.1-
038 

6/4/2015 L1-7360   Scoping Drawing L1-7360 notes that “Bollard 
Footing, inserts, sleeves, etc… are by 
others…” Please confirm that this work “by 

others” includes the installation of the 
inserts/sleeves, etc.  

Confirmed; installation of bollard footing, 
inserts, sleeves, etc. is not by the TG12.1 
Trade Subcontractor. 

 



SK-C-

QBD002-01
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TG12.1 – Civil/Sitework at Grade/Ground Level Landscaping 

Questions are numbered in the order received. Numbers missing in the sequence have been answered in a previous response set. 
 

Question 
No. 

Submission 
Date 

Drawing 
No. 

Document/ 
Spec. No. 

Question Response 

TG12.1-
033 

6/2/2015 C1-6006 
& C1-
6008, as 
revised by 
Addendum 

1 

  Addendum 1 revised Plan Sheets C1-6006 and 
-6008, providing additional details on the Bus 
Plaza paving. The description of this work was 
changed from an SFPWD Bus Pad detail to 
“Concrete Paving”, and a joint layout detail 

was provided which notes “control joints” and 
“expansion joints”, but no details for these 
joints are referenced except for an added note 
that control joints are “…as shown on 
Drawings”. Please clarify which joint details 
are to be used for these expansion and control 
joints. 

See attached sketch (SK-C-QBD033) for clarity 
of joint details. 

TG12.1-
034 

6/2/2015 C1-5005 
thru C1-
5008 

  Plan Sheet C1-5005 shows several 2” 
Movement and 4” Movement joints at the Bike 
and Vehicle Ramp. Sections shown on Plan 

Sheets C1-5006 thru C1-5008 graphically 
indicate that these joints consist only of 

expansion joint filler material, but no specific 
details are referenced or provided. Please 
confirm that this “movement joint” consist 
only of 2” or 4” polystyrene (4” polystyrene is 
shown at the pylon on Sheet C1-5007 Section 
8). 

See attached sketches SK-C-QBD034-01 and 
SK-C-QBD034-02. 

TG12.1-
039 

6/4/2015 03 33 12   No sealer is mentioned as required in 
Specification Section 03 33 12 for the 

Landscape (Vehicular and Pedestrian) Paving, 
but it does require “protection” (Para. 3.15). 
Further, Exhibit A Page 14 #11 requires the 
TG12.1 Trade Subcontractor to “install a layer 
of non-staining protective material over all 

finished, colored concrete with 4’ x 8’ x ¼” 
sheets of Masonite. Please confirm that no 
sealer is required for the Landscape Paving. 

A “sealer” (water repellent) is required.  Refer 
to Specification Section 07 19 23 Site 

Repellents for water repellent requirements.  
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TG12.1-

040 

6/4/2015 12 93 40; 

L1-7333 - 
L1-7349 

  Specification Section 12 93 40, Shaw Alley 

Artwork, Paragraph 1.1, states that the 
“…Contractor shall engineer, test, fabricate… 

all construction necessary at Shaw Alley Art 
Installation…” including the Illuminated 
Pavers. The Plans provide a detail of the 
Illuminated Pavers. The Illuminated Benches 
also include Illuminated Paver components. 
Please confirm that the TG12.1 Trade 

Subcontractor will not be subject to any patent 
infringement suits and/or costs in regards to 

performing the work required to furnish the 
Illuminated Pavers and Benches. 

The Shaw Alley art piece is considered a 

design-build element and included within the 
scope to be bid for TG12.1. The TJPA is not 

aware of patents filed or associated with the 
Shaw Alley art piece. 
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